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Marguerite 

From: 

080(077 .-a 
abbuhlc@gtlaw.com O S O I 3 c 5 - ~ ~  

McLean 
_ _ _ ~  _______ ~ 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: Blank Bkgrd.gif; 090812 -Transmittal with Correct Exhibit A to docket entry 08355-09, filed 8-11-09.pdf 

Wednesday, August 12,2009 11 :45 AM 

Filing in Docket No. 080677-El and Docket No. 090130-El 

A. BARRYRICHARD 
Florida Bar No. 105599 
GREENBERG TFUURIG, P.A. 
101 East College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone (850) 222-6891 
Facsimile (850) 681-0207 
rich~ird/@gtlaw corn 

B. Docket Number 080677-E1 
In Re: Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company 

AND 

Docket Number 090130-E1 
In Re: 2009 depreciation and dismantlement study by Florida Power & Light Company 

C/D. 12 pages ( Florida Power & Light Company and Intervenors' CORRECT EXHIBIT A to Revised Supplemental 
Response in Opposition to Staffs Motion to Compel) 

Christine Abbuhl 
Axistant to Barry Richard and Glenn T. Burhans, Jr. 
Greenberg Traurig, P.A. I 101 East College Avenue I Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Tel850.222.6891 I Fax 850.681.0207 
abbuhkmtiaw.com 1 www.gtlaw,cern 

Green bergTraurig 
USA LAW F I R M  OF T H E  YEAR, CHAMBERS GLOBAL AWARDS 2 0 0 7  
ALBANY , M T E R D M  . ATLANTA . AUSTIN . BOSTON . CHICAGO . DALLAS . DELAWARE . DENVER , FORT LAUDERDALE . HOUSTON ' LAS VEGA3 . LOS ANGELES . 
M l M l  . NEW JERSEY , NEW YORK , ORANGE COUNTY . ORLANDO PALM BEACH COUNTY . PHILADELPHIA ' PHOENIX . SACMENTO ' SHANGHAI ' SILICON VALLEY ' 

TALLAHASSEE ' T M P A  . TOKYO . NSONS CORNER . WASHINGTON, D.C. , WHITE PLAINS . ZURICH 

PLEASE CONSIDER T H E  ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you 
that any US. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically 
stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the 
Internal Revenue Code or (2 )  promoting, marketing or recommending to another part an ma t t j o c ~ n r l i $ ~ ? ; ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ , ~ r ~ i n .  

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidenti e'$vrfi&s I j z t s d e d  only 
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for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. To reply to our email administrator 
directly, please send an email to D o s t i i i , l s t f r c u ; ~ t I a ~ ~ . ~ ~ ~ ~ .  

~~ ~________ - -. 
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Green bergTraurig 

BARRY RICHARD 

August 12,2009 

T A U H A S E E  (RaLienl ORirr) 

NEWYORK 

WASHINTON. D.C. 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Division of the Commission Clerk and 
Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service. Commission 
Betty Easley Conference Center 
2540 S h d  Oak Boulevard, Room 110 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 080677-E1 and Docket No. 090130-E1 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing is the correct and complete Exhibit A to docket entry 08355- 
09, Florida Power & Light Company's and FPL Employee Intervenors' Revised 
Supplemental Response in Opposition to Staff's Motion to Compel, which was filed with 
your office yesterday. Although part of the Exhibit was attached to the original filing, the 
letter was inadvertently left out of the filing. Please file the enclosed Exhibit A as the 
correct and complete Exhibit. 

Please contact me if you or your Staff has any questions regarding this filing. 

Enclosure 

cc: 

T N ~ ~ ~ . ~ Z W Z W  aiio9 

Parties of Record, with enclosure 

0 0 C U H t ti T R'LY 0 f R - CAT I 
GREENBERG TRAURIG. PA. m ATTORNEYS ATLAW - WWW.GTLAW.COM 

101 East College Avenue - Port Office Drawer1838 - Taliaharree. FLU301 - TeI850222.6891 rn Fax 0 1 07 88972 AUGI2g 



Florida Power & Light Company. P.O. Box 14000. Juno Beach. FL 53408-0020 

August 10,2009 

Ms. h i  Cole 
Commission Clak 
Florida Public Service Conunission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No. 080677 and 090130 Supplement to FPL’s Response to Staffs Motion to 
Compel 

Dear Ms. Cole, 

In response to Commission Staffs assertion that there is insufficient inforination 
to evaluate the appropriateness of FPL’s conipensation-related costs in this proceeding, 
please see the supplement to FPL’s response below. 

Compeesatioii Information provided in FPL’s Rate Case 

In order to make an evaluation of the appropriateness of compensation-related costs, the 
Company has provided total compensation on a forecasted basis (2009 prior year and test 
years 2010 and 201 1) and on a historical basis (2006, 2007 and 2008) in MFR C-35 as 
required by Commission Rule. In addition, the Coinpany has provided responses to (and 
served on all parties) numerous discoveiy requests including interrogatories, production 
of documents and audit requests (see Attachment 1 for a list and brief description of each 
discovery response). As one can see, FPL‘s responses address in great detail issues 
related to compensation costs as well as how those amounts are allocated to affiliated 
companies. From a ratemaking perspective, it is abnndantly clear that the Commission 
I I R S  more than enough inforination to evaluate the appropriateness of these charges. A 
few examples to demonstrate this are described below. Please note that the examples 
described below are taken fkoni what has been made publicly available in order to protect 
individuals’ privacy and competitive infonilation. 

StRfPs Eighth Set of Interrogatories No. 97 
FPL’s response to Staff’s Eighth Set of Interrogatories No. 97 provides in a publicly 
available format average total compensation by role with average adjusted jurisdictional 

a n  FPLCroupconipany 

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 
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amounts and also includes job descriptions for each role. In addition, FPL has made 
available to Staff, on a confidential basis, line by line compensation information for each 
individual. These average salary amounts by description can be compared to industry and 
other market references to determine the reasonableness of these amounts. In the past the 
Commission has used benchmarks and comparisons to market information to evaluate the 
appropriateness of FPL’s projected salary levels. 

OPC’s First Set of Interrogatories No. 32 and 35 
FPL’s response to OPC’s First Set of Interrogatories No. 32 provides name, title and job 
description of each shared executive whose costs are directly charged to FPL for the 
years 2006-2010. It also provides aggregate total gross shared executive costs, aggregate 
amount allocated to affiliates and aggregate amount remaining at the utility. Moreover, in 
the event, based on its review, Staff wishes to focus on the particular job or individual, 
they have that information available to them and the Conunission has standard 
procedures in place for handling confidential information. 

Additionally, FPL’s iwponse to OPC’s First Set of Inteirogatories No. 35 provides 
aggregate total gross amount of 2006-2009 year to date shared executive pay and number 
of shared executives with high, low and average amounts for each year. From these 
responses total executive compensation can be evaluated when coupled with all the other 
information that the company has provided related to compensation. 

OPC’s Second Set ofhterrogatories No. 126 
FPL’s response to OPC’s Second Set of Interrogatories No. 126 provides gross payroll 
split between O&M and capital for 2006 to 201 1 which corresponds to MFR C35. This 
response provides the Commission with the relationship between O&M and Capital 
payroll as well as annual changes in payroll for both O&M capital. Please see excerpt 
from the response to OPC’s Second Set of Interrogatories No. 126 below: 

Non Construction Construction Total ($000) 
2006 $694,994 $185,977 $880,972 
2007 $756,252 $201,699 $957,950 
2008 $75a,750 $207,557 $966,307 
2009 $759,546 $247,669 $1,007.215 
2010 $802,682 $259,968 $1,062,650 
2011 $634,853 $241,477 $1,076,330 

OPC’s Fourth Set of Interrogatories No. 222 
FPL’s response to OPC’s Fourth Set of Interrogatories No. 222 provides allocation of 
payroll by cost of service functions for 2008-201 1 with amounts allocated to operating 
expenses vs. capital items and other allocations. This response provides additional detail 
that the Commission can utilize to compare within the industry by function. 
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As shown above and as described in the attached compilation of discovery responses, 
FPL has provided in its filing, in discovery and in audit responses more than the 
Commission needs to make its decision in this case. To suggest that FPL has not 
provided adequate information to allow the Commission to fulfill its ratemaking 
responsibilities ignores Cominission precedent and fmdameiital requirements of 
ratemaking. 

Director of Regulatoiy Accounting 

cc: Parties of Record 
Dr. Mary Andrews Bane, Executive Director, Florida Public Sei-vicc Commission 
Mr. Booter Imhof, General Counsel, Florida Public Service Commission 
Mr. Tim Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation 



Attachment 1 
Revised 

Party & Reques 
Number 

OPC In Jnt. 32 

OPC 1" Jnt. 33 

OPC IS' Int. 35 

OPC 1 *' Int. 40 

HR Discovery Responses on Compensation 

Public Response 

Provided name, title 
and job description of 
each shared executive 
whose costs are 
directly charged to 
FPL for the years 
2006-2010; Table 
with 2006-2010 
aggregate total gross 
shared executive 
costs, aggregate 
amount allocated to 
affiliates and 
aggregate amount 
remaining at the 
utility 

Provided aggregate 
total gross amount of 
executive and non- 
executive incentive 
pay for 2006-20 I O  
(executive), 2008- 
2010 (non-executive) 

Provided aggregate 
total gross amount of 
2006-2009 YTD 
shared executive pay 
& number of shared 
executives with high, 
low and average 
amount for each year; 
2006-2009 BOD 
compensation 

Provided aggregate 
annual incentive 
awards paid to eligible 

Confidential 
Response 

For2006 - 2010 
Shared Officers 
provided gross payout 
md budgeted totals 
for base, incentive, 
md restricted stock 
awards 

Provided total gross 
mount of 
Jompensation paid to 
rhared executives in 
2006,2007,2008, and 
2009 YTD 

Key Made 
Available 



Attachment 1 
Revised 

Party & Request 
Number 

OPC 2"d Int. 125 

OPC 2d Int. 126 

OPC 4"' Int. 222 

OPC 7"' lnt. 332 

OPC 7Ih Int. 338 

Public Response 

T L  exempt 
mployees (excluding 
:xecutives) for 2006- 
201 1 

?rovided breakdown 
if MFR C-35 gross 
layroll by component 
md by employee 
:ategory, 2006 - 201 1 

Zategorized gross 
iayroll and benefits 
otals from C-35 by 
FERC Account or 
Functional group for 
2010 and 201 1 

Provided O&M and 
:spital split of gross 
layroll for 2006 to 
201 1 

Provided allocation of 
layroll by cost of 
rervice functions for 
1008-201 1 with 
mounts allocated to 
>perating expenses vs. 
:spital items and other 
%llocations 

Provided aggregate 
otal annual incentive 
award paid and 
lumber of executives 
ler salary grouping 
'or 2006-2008 

?rovided aggregate 
lrojected total annual 
ncentive award and 

Confidential 
Response 

Key Made 
Available 



Attachment 1 
Revised 

Party & Request 
Number 

OPC 2" POD 26 

OPC 2Id POD 53 

Public Response 

:sthated number of 
employees per 
Fouping for 2009- 
201 1 

Confidential 
Response 

Miscellaneous one-off 
doc's with names and 
salary information; 
Executive names, 
personnel #Is; 
Miscellaneous 
executive sign-on and 
relocation agreement 
payments; Executives 
document with base 
salary and incentive 
calculation, also 
cap/O&M split; 
Executive--2009 
budget projections -- 
shows base salary, 
merit budget 
projection = 4%; 
Executive S E W  
payment calculations- 
-shows base and 
bonus amounts 

Provided base salary, 
incentive amount, 
employee name and 
personnel # for all 
FPL employees (non- 
executive) for 2006- 
2009; 
Provided copies of all 

for FPL-name, 
personnel #, amount 
of award; 
Market Reference 
Point file: name, 
personnel #,job title, 
annual salary, MRF' 

Key Made 
Available 



Attachment 1 
Revised 

Party 2% Request 
Number c 

I--- AG 1" Int. 20 

AG2" Int.76 t--- k Staff 3" Int. 16 & 17 

Public Response 

Provided breakdown 
If gross payroll by 
FERC function and by 
:ach pay component, 
2009 - 201 1 
Provided detailed, 
:omprehensive 
xeakdown of all 
tspects of paFo11- 
3T, incentive, equity; 
ncluded capitaVO&M 
split and functional 
ireakdown. 

rable with 2007-201 1 
tggregate total gross 
;hared executive 
:oStS, aggregate 
imount allocated to 
tffliates and 
iggregate amount 
anaining at the 
dility. Provides 
lames and titles in 
llphabetical order - 
loes not tie to 
:onfidential document 

'rovided complete 
ireakdown of gross 
)ayroll, 2009-2011, 
)y each component; 
reakdown of 
imounts allocated to 
:spital, O&M, other. 

'rovided names and 
itles of all FPL Group 

Confidential 
Response 

h r  all FPL employees 
:non-executive); 
Various project 
ncentive payouts 
ncluded name, base 
;alary, incentive 
mount 

LO07 - 20 11 Shared 
Ifficers: provided 
TOSS payout totals for 
)ase, incentive, and 
.estricted stock 
iwards 

'rovided the 2008- 
!011 total 

Key Made 
Available 

Ley that provides 
lames and titles tha  
natch compensatio: 
tmounts on 
:onfidential file 

Cey that provides 
lames and titles tha 



Attachment 1 
Revised 

I 
Party & Request 

Number 
I 

Staff 41h Int. 32 

 staff^'^ Int. 97 

Staff 8Ih h t .  97 - 
Supplemental 

SFHHA 10Ih Int. 292 

1 SFHHA 1 0lh Int. 293 

Public Response 

B FPL officers with 
he  2008-201 1 total 
sompensation (net of 
AMF) in alphabetical 
xder - does not tie to 
Zonfidential document 

Provided 2008 
average total 
compensation by role 

Provided 2008 
average total 
compensation by role 
with average adjusted 
iurisdictional amounts 

Provided capital and 
0&M breakdown for 
Test Year Gross 
Payroll on C-35 

Provided O&M and 

Confidential 
Response 

:ompensation net of 
4MF for all officers 
)f FPL Croup & FPL 

2rovided the amount 
if 2008 total 
:ompensation net of 
allocations in random 
xder with no nama  
md titles. Provided 
.he name and title of 
:ach FF'L employee 
whose total 
:ompensation is 
6200,000 in 
2lphabetical order. 

Provided the amount 
3f 2008 total 
:ompensation net of 
?Jlocations for FPL 
:mployees whose 
:otal compensation is 
F165K - $199K in 
random order with no 
names and titles 

Key Made 
Available 

:h compensation 
unts on 
idential file 

that provides 
es and titles that 
:h compensation 
unts on 
idential file 

that provides 
es and titles that 
:h compensation 
unts on 
idential file 



Attachment 1 
Revised 

Par ty  & Request 
Number 

SFHHA l0lh Int. 297 

SFHHA 10" Jnt. 298 

SFHHA IO" Int. 299 

;taff Audit Question 
11 1 : Schedule C-30 
. Provide this 

nformation for the 
iistorical year 2008. 
I. Include the detail of 

Public Response 

capital split for 
incentive awards 
included in Gross 
payroll on C-35 (EAC 
820) for 2009,2010, 
and 201 1 

Provided base vs. 
clause recoverable 
amonnts for both 
O&M and Capital 
amounts included on 
line 3 (gross payroll) 
of MFR C-35 for 
years 2006 to 2010; 
also provided capital 
vs. O&M split for all 
benefits lines items on 
C-35 for 2006 to 2010 

Provided break down 
of gross payroll from 
C-35 by O&WCap 
ex/Other and by 
Business Unit for 
2006 to2010; 

Provided breakdown 
of gross payroll from 
C-35 by monthly cash 
flow and by Business 
Unit for 2006 to 2010; 
also provided monthly 
cash flow of all 
benefits line items for 
2006 to 2010 

1. Schedule C-30 
detail of transactions 
for sampling (one 
month provided). 
2.Explanatiod 
calculation for the 

Confidential 
Response 

Key Made 
Available 



Attachment 1 
Revised 

Party & Request 
Number 

he transactions for 
:ach company in 
xder to select a 
;ample. 
!. Provide the 
xplanations / 
:alculations for the 
!010 projections. 
1. Provide the 
:alculation of the 
vlassachusetts 
:ornula for 2008 and 
!010. 

iuudit Question #15: 
) Provide the cost 
~ o l  for the affiliate 
nanagement fee for 
!008. Include the 
3ASA's used and 
hose reviewed and 
letermined to be 
:xcluded. 
!) Provide the 
:alculation of the 
nanagement fee using 
he BASA's times the 
ate allocated. 
i) For the Specific 
)rivers, provide the 
:alculation and 
upporting 
locumentation. (Le. 
lumber of 
vorkstations, number 
If transactions, 
lumber of lTE's, 
inance square footage 
nd capacity, etc.) 
)Provide all rent 
harged to and from 
ne affiliated and any 
narket studies done to 
stablish the rates. 

:taffAudit Question 

Public Response 

2010 projections 
3. Calculation of the 
Massachusetts 
Formula for 2008 and 
2010 

Confidential 
Response 

Responsive 
iocuments provided 

tesponsive 

Key Made 
Available 



Attachment 1 
Revised 

Party & Request 
Number 

#23:Question: 
1. Provide the 
calculation and detail 
for the 2008 Power 
Generation Division 
Service fee. Also 
provide the account 
detail for where the 
fee was recorded. 
2. Provide the 
calculation and detail 
for the 2008 Nuclear 
Division Service fee. 
Also provide the 
account detail for 
where the fee was 
recorded. 
3. Please explain the 
reason the forecast for 
Direct ER’s decreased 
in 2010 over 2008. 
4. Provide the 
calculation and detail 
for the 2008 EMT 
Division service fee. 
Also provide the 
account detail for 
where the fee was 
recorded. 

Staff Audit Question 
#39: 
1. How was the base 
Payroll for the Power 
Generation 
determined? (Le. 
Time Study, actual 
per time sheet?) 
Provide supporting 
documentation such 
as a study. 
2. Provide the 
allocation 
methodology for the 
A & G payroll, A&G 
expenses, and 

Public Response Confidential 
Response 

iocuments provided 

lesponsive 
locuments provided 

Key Made 
Available 



Attachment 1 
Revised 

Party & Request 
Number 

employee expenses 
for the Power 
Generation. 
3. Provide how the 
rate for non- 
productive time, 
pension and welfare 
and taxes and 
insurance were 
developed for the 
Power Generation 
allocation. 
4. Provide the study 
for the System Cost 
Pool and the Risk 
Management cost 
pool in the EMT 
allocation. 
5. Provide the source 
for the salary and risk 
management costs for 
the EMT allocation. 
6. How did you 
compute the facility 
usage charge? Show 
the calculation and 
source of the rates, 
7. Provide a list of all 
nuclear work orders 
with the description 
and the 2008 dollars. 

In addition, FPL 
provided responses 
to over 20 Staff 
audit inquiries 
requesting 
additional detail on 
compensation. 

Public Response Confidential 
Response 

Lesponsive 
ocuments provided 

Key M a d e  
Available 


